

Bill Meintel

From: Louis Libin [louislibin@broad-comm.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 19, 2009 11:34 AM
To: Darryl J. Holtmeyer; Hart, Clark
Cc: Bill Meintel; Louis Libin
Subject: Four Channel request for Outback Pro-Am Golf Tournament

Hi Darryl and Clark-

Once again, how are you doing?

This is a new request.

Two, 2300 MHz channels, and two, 1400 MHz channels are required for this event. The event is the Outback Pro-Am Golf Tournament

Requirements:

S-Band Frequencies
2367 and 2384

L-Band Frequencies
1490 and 1510

Dates: 4/14/09 – 5/10/09

Location:
Tournament Players Club
5300 W. Lutz Lake Fern Road
Lutz, FL 33558

Area of Operation: 10 MIRAD (16 kmRAD): 28-09-06 N Lat, 82-32-15 W Long

The Power is 1 Watt

Emission: 8M0D7W

Applicant:
Broad Comm, Inc.
949 Greenfield Road
Woodmere, NY 11598

POC:
Louis Libin
516 374-6700 (fax, Tel, Cell, Text)

e-mail: louislibin@broad-comm.com

A fax notification has been sent to Clark, in Cartersville.

Thank you very much-

Louis Libin